ChOose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF MEETING

Due o public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Beard will not
be meefing in-person. In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 202.1, the Tuesday, December 22, 2020 Board
meeting will be held via ZOOM https:/us02web.zoon.us/i/828610402437pwd=RWIFbWZ7Zc W4 18527 FQThdGwrlU INEdz09
Meeting 1D 828 6104 0243 Passcode: 514043 Call in rumber: 1 929 205 6099, Mceting ID Number 828 6104 0243
public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comments can also be provided via email before
and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaede.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the CEDC's website

www.calumbiasede.com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated information,

Dated: December 15, 2020, Sarah Sterling, Secretary, Columbia Economic Develepment Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

MMembers;
Ruth Adams Tish Finnegan Seth Rapport
Russell Bartolotta Derek Grou¢ Richard Scalera
Collin Brown James Lapenn Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin Jobn Lee Sarah Sterling
Rick Cummings Kenneth Leppett Brian Stickles

Carlee Drummer

Eric Mortenson

David Fingar

Carmine Pierio

1. Chairman’s Remarks
2. Draft Minutes, November 24, 2020%
3. President/CEQ Report

a
b.
c.

Treasurer’s Report*
2021 Meeting Calendar®
Current Project Update
i, Hudson City Tourism Board Initiative Update
ii. City of Hudson/Galvan Grant & Loan Initiative
iii. Empire State Development Loan Initiative
iv. DBroadband — School District Initiative

4,  Committee Reports

a,
b.

C.
d.

<.

Audil and Finance Commiitee
i. 2021 Revised Budget*
Executive Committee Report (No December Meeting)
Governance and Nominating {No December Meeting)
Loan Committee
i. Business Development Specialist Report
{. Loan Policy Manual Revisions*
2. Loan Porlfolio Review*
Workforce and Education Committee (No December Meeting)

5. Marketing Director’s Report
6. Public Comments

Attachments:

Draft Minntes November 24
Treasurer’s Report

2021 Meeting Calendar

2021 Revised Budget

Loan Policy Manual Revisions
Portfolic Report

*Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718

www.columbiaede.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development October 27,

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Tuesday, November 24, 2020
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Huadson, NY 12534

2020 Board meeting will be held at 8:30am via ZOOM,
https://us02web.zoon.us/i/839574743747 pwd=dDBnY SOIWFhsSmSOVWY3e WEFQe3htUT09

Meeting 1D: 839 5747 4374 Passcode: 464999 Dial by your location +1 929 205 6099 Meeting 1D: 839 5747 4374
The public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comments can be provided via
email before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaede.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the

CEDC’s website www.columbiaede.com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated

nformation.

A 1egulal ly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of Directors was
held via ZOOM Meet due to COVID-19 on November 24, 2020, The meeting was called to order at 8:33 a.m. by
David Fingar, Chair.

- Attendeg Name S Title: 00 U Status. o | Arrived/ Departed

Ruth Adams Board Member Excused

Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused

Collin Brown Board member Present via phone Arrived §:50am
Jim Calvin Vice-Chair Present via Zoom
Rick Cummings Board Member Present via Zoom
Carlee Drumimer Board Member — Ex-Officio Present via Zoom
David Fingar Chair Present via Zoom
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present via Zoom
Derek Grout Board Member Excused

James Lapenn Board Member Present via Zoom
John Lee Treasurer Present via Zoom
Kenneth Leggett Board Member Excused

Eric Mortenson Board Member Present via Zoom
Carmine Piesro Board Member — Ex Officio Present via Zoom
Seth Rapport Board Member Present via Zoom
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Present via Zoom
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present via Zoom
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present via Zoom
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via Zoom
F. Michael Tucker President/CEQ Present via Zoom

Lisa Drahushuk

Administrative Supervisor

Present via Zoom

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via Zoom Arrived 9:16am
Erin McNaty Bookkeeper Present via Zoom
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present via Zoom

www.columbiaedc.com

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.47138




f W,? B g
Minutes:

M. Calvin made a niotion, seconded by My, Lapenn to approve the October 27, 2020 minutes as presented.
Carried.

President/CEQ Report:

Freasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the Treasurer’s Report. He noted the County would be moving forward with their proposed
20% cut in their CEDC payment. He asked the Audit and Finance committee to hold a December meeting to
discuss the 2021 budget. M. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by My. Cumniings fo approve the Treasurer’s
Report as presented. Carried.

Mr. Tucker stated he was investigating increased staffing due to the increased workload. He stated a search had
begun for a part time assistant for Carol as well as one for Erin and Lisa. He stated Martha and he had discussed
identifying someone who can assist with the loans, anticipating a large allocation form the SBA technical
assistance. He noted they would engage the rest of the staff in conversations before moving forward,

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated the County has asked CEDC to work on the solar issue. At this time, he felt the projects would
be supported by the County either by PILOTS or through the IDA. They will be sup ported whetre the town boards
had voted to support the project or not oppose it. He stated they were in the beginning stages of forming policy.
He noted where the towns are in support, they have asked CEDC to assist in putting together the PILOTS and
the agreements. Mr. Tucker stated the Columbia Comeback calls have continued and work continued with the
Columbia County Tourism on small business related issues.

Broadband — School District Initiative:

Mr. Lapenn asked if CEDC has made a financial commitment to the Broadband project as noted m the minutes
from October 27, 2020. Mr. Tucker stated he anticipated the CEDC confribution would be $10,000. He stated
he would get back to the Board once it was clearer.

Committee Reports:

Executive Committee:

Mr. Fingar noted the Committee had met. He noted the Committee entered Executive Session immediately and
had nothing further to report.

Governance & Nominating Committee:

Mr. Spielmann noted the Committee had met and reviewed the Commitiee Charter. The Committee
reconmmended no changes and referred the Charter to the Full Board for their approval. Mr. Lapenn made a
notion, seconded by Ms. Sterling lo approve the Governance and Nominating Charter as presented. Carried.

Loan Committee:

M. Tucker stated the Loan Committee had recommended the Train Time Express SBA loan be bought by CEDC
with a payment deferment given until July 1, 2021. The Comnittee felt the there was enough equity in the
collateral to justify the action. M. Lee made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finnegan lo authorize the CEDC loan
fund to purchase the Train Time Express SBA loan and grant a payment deferval until July 1, 2621, Carried.

M. Tucker stated the Loan Committee had voted to recommend the les collines loan be written off, due to the
current bankruptey. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to write off the les collines loan
as outlined. Carried.

Business Development Specialist Report:

Loan Portfolio Review:

Ms. McNary stated 14 loans were being paid by the SBA and approximately 6 loans were still on deferment by
CEDC. She stated the remainder have been paying on time with no issues, with the exception of the loans




i

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

previously discussed. Mr, Tucker suggested that an additional $100,000 be added to the reserve account in
anticipation of increased writeoffs. Ar. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Calvin to approve ihe Porifolio

Review. Carried,

Worktorce and Education:
Mr. Lapenn stated the Committee had no update. Mr. Tucker asked Ms, Wilber to give an overview of the Junior

Career Leadership Program. Ms. Wilber stated 13 students graduated. She stated Mr, Tucker, Ruth Adams and
Carlee Drommer joined them for the graduation. She stated the student’s feedback was extremely favorable.
Dr. Drummer and Mr. Tucker joined the Board in thanking Ms, Wilber and Kelly Radzik for their work on the

program,

Marketing Director’s Report:
Ms. Wilber stated the annual membership campaign was beginning. She stated the mailing would be done prior

to the Christmas holiday.

With no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Spielmann to adiown the meeting, Carried. The meeting adjourned af 9:22am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drafiushuk,

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 [ 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




2101 PM
12103120
Accrual Basls

ASSETS

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of November 30, 2020

Current Assoels

Checklng/Savings

Checking and Savings

Operating Bank Accounts
1600-00 + Checking -Key Bank
4060-05 - Cash, TD Bank Checking
1021-00 + Key Bank - Gold MM Savings
1¢32.00 - Berkshire Bank
1001-0C - Key - PPPIEIDL Account
Total Operafing Bank Accounts
Loan 8BA Cash Accounts
1100-01 » 8BA Key - RLF #3
1100-02 - SBA Key - RLF #i4
1400-03 + SBA Bank of Gresne Cly - RLF #6
1100-07 - SBA Bank of Greshe Cty - RLF #8
1400-10 » SBA Key - RLF #17
Total Loan SBA Cash Acoounis
Loan GEDC Gash Accounts
1000-02 + Loan Communily Cky 648
4020-01 « 1003-Communily Svgs DM 8C
Total Loan CEDC Cash Accounts
Grants Cash Accounts
Key - BTCF Gounty Grant
Total Grants Cash Accotints
Reserve SBA Cash Accounds
1100-04 * Key Bank - LLR #3
4100-06 - Koy Bank - LLR #4
1100-06 » Bank of Greens County - LLR 6
4100-08 - Bank of Greene County - LLR ##6
4100-08 « Koy Bank - LLR #7
Total Reserve SHA Cash Accotints
Reserve CEDC Cash Aceounts
1031-00 « BOGC - Raserve
Toial Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts

Total Checking ahd Savings

Total Checking/Savings
Cthar Current Assets

Accournls Recelvable
12641+16 - Prepald expense
Loans Recelvable
CEDC - Loan Funds

Total Other Gurrent Asseis

Total Current Assels

Nov 30, 20 Nov 30, 19 $ Ghange % Change
£9,337.56 50,384.89 18,962.66 37.62%
4.00 821.48 -821.48 -100.0%
403,320.64 428,313.66 ~25,993,01 -65.,06%
163,264.80 160,276.99 2,984,81 1.00%
3,407 .54 0.00 3,407.54 100.0%
629,327.63 630,797.01 -1,469.48 -0.23%
75176.20 60,068.26 15,116,94 2547%
18,.857.82 £8,733.38 -39,875,56 -67.89%
45,310.78 96,476.22 -51,165.44 -863.03%
81,726.97 36,085,72 26,631.26 75.80%
29,6682,24 100.00 28,582.24 29,582.24%
230,763.01 260,463,68 -19,710.57 ~7187%
10,034,13 31,279.04 -21,245.71 -67.92%
772,023.24 718,134.89 53,888.36 7.5%
782,057.37 749,414.73 32,642.64 4.36%
15,414.47 0.00 15,414.47 100.0%
16414.47 0.00 16,414.47 100.0%
21,0898.33 21,080.46 8.87 0.04%
13,060,814 13,045.33 5.48 0.04%
40,041.86 39,904,23 137.83 0.36%
42,080.30 45,517.65 -3,467.36 -7.6%
37,600.00 100,00 37,500.00 37,500.0%
153,842.30 119,647.G7 34,194.63 28.50%
212,989,986 212,267.82 732.14 0.35%
242,999.96 212,267.82 732.14 0.35%
2,024,384,64 1,962,560.81 61,803.83 3.15%
2,024,384.64 1,962,580.81 61,803.83 3.15%
31,538.30 104,200.49 -72,661.19 -B9.73%
0,00 5,643.90 -5,643.80 ~100.0%
614,450.19 423,822,560 190,027.69 45.06%
940,640,19 951,048.42 -10,408.23 -1.00%
1,686,629.68 1,484,416.31 102,214.37 6.80%
3,611,014.32 3,446,998,12 164,018,20 4.76%

Page 1 of 2




2:01 P Columbia Economic Development Corp

lffzﬁfaasm Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of November 30, 2020
Nov 30, 20 Nov 30, 19 $ Ghange % Chatige
Fixed Assets
Property & Capltulized Assels 19,767.83 16,666.86 307098 18.38%
Total Fixed Assels 19,767.83 16,666.85 3,070.98 18.39%
Olhear Assets
Comm, Pk Land Sale Recy., 19,409.30 19,409.30 0,00 0.0%
Grants Recelvable 227,051.84 227,051.84 0.00 0,0%
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -131,726.67 +126,368.11 -3,357.66 ~5.07%
2300 - Security Deposit 3,200.0¢ 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Assots 117,936.47 12:1_,293.03 -6,357.66 -5.12%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,748,717.62 3,587,986.00 480,731,682 4.48"1’1
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
2600-01 -« *Accounis Payable 21,867.75 13,103.98 878377 66.80%
Total Accounts Payabla 21,867.76 13,103,986 8, 763,77 66,80%
Other Current Liabllitles
Accrued Expanses 49,424,758 26,566.19 -6,133.41 -24.0%
2009 - Loan payable - PPP $8,700.00 0.00 68,700.00 100.0%
Daferred Revenlie 30,666.68 44,333.03 -10,666.35 «25,81%
Land Daposit 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 -100,0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 118,791.46 70,191.22 48,600.24 69.24%
Total Current Liabilities 140,659.24 83,295.20 57,364.01 68.87%
Long Term Llabtlittes
2040 - Loan pavable - EIDL 105,900.00 0.00 105,900.00 100.0%
Loans Payable to SBA 606,258.66 466,374.00 139,004,656 29.89%
BDebt Resetve 10,600.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 27.051.84 27,051.84 0.00 0.0%
Total Long Term Lilabllitles 749,240.50 503,425.84 245,784.66 48.82%
Total Llabilitles 589,869.71 686,721.04 303,148.67 51.67%
Equity
Invested in Capltal Assets 19,767.83 16,606.86 3,070.98 18.39%
Nel assels Rastricted 397,708.61 389,787,497 7,910.54 2.03%
Unrestricted Net Positlon 2,576,922.71 2,587,311.46 ~10,388.74 -0.4%
Nat Income -138,661,14 7,468,869 -143,008.83 -1,817,36%
Total Equily 2,868,847.91 3.001 264,96 -142,417.06 -4,75%
'FOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,748,717.62 3,687,986.00 160,731,62 4.48%

Pags 2 of 2




2:04 PM
12/03/20
Accrual Basls

Columbia Economic Development Gorp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through November 2020

GOrdinary Intome/Expense

Ingomsa

Admlnistrative Revenue
Columbia County

Grant Income **
Membership/Spensorship
5500 - Interest income
Other income

SBA Microloan TIA

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense

Grants Expense*

Conferences and Training

Gonsuiting -TS!

Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses

Faclilty

6061 + Grant Exp.to GRG

Insurance

SBA hiterest Expense

MicroBiz Expenses

New Intlatives
5200 + Naw Inltiatives
5200-A  Workforce 8 Education
5200-B + GOVID-19
§200-C » Warren St.For All

Total New Intlatives

Dffice Expense
BOG0-01 + Comp./Equip 8 Leasing 8 Malnt,
5080-02 - Telephone & Fax
§080-03 « inlarnet
5060-04 - Office Supplles & Printing
5080-05 ' Dues 8 Subscyiptions
B060-06 « Postage
5060-07 - Mise, Office Expenses
B06D-08 - Wab Slte

Totat Offloe Expense

Other Expenses

Employer Expenses

Professional Fees

Public Relations/iMarkettng

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Jan - Nov 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
34,808.67 32,083.33 2,523.34 107.87%
360,333.32 421,666.6¢ -61,333.34 85.46%
2,626.00 15,060.00 -12,375.00 17.6%
40,785.60 75,000.00 -34,214.60 $4.38%
$2,818.61 73,333.33 -20,614.72 72.03%
366,031,939 22,987.10 343,044.29 1,592.33%
101,821,985 110,000,00 -8,178.05 02.57%
959,022.44 750,07(:.42 208,452.02 127.86%
959,022.44 760,07G.42 208,952.02 127.868%
336,769.53
512,00 6,875.00 -6,363.00 7.45%
119,002.00 117,337.00 1,665.00 101.42%
66,721,097 27,600.60 39,221,897 242.63%
3,020,00 17,600.00 -14,480.00 17.26%
356,440.00 35,440.00 0.6D 100.0%
§,000.00
3,000.58 3,500.00 -488.45 85,73%
173.08
25,654,356 32,358.33 -6,703.98 79.28%
9,000.00 68,760,00 -59,760.00 13.09%
18,491.83
23,196.56
5,000.00
55,688.39 68,760,00 -18,081.61 81.0%
20,967.45 14,758.33 §,188.12 142,0%
5,086.36 3,666.87 231869 163.24%
1,261.89 1,283.33 -21.44 98,33%
3,867.88 9,166.67 -5,308.79 42.,00%
8,201,50 5450.00 2,761.50 160.49%
696.40 458,34 238,06 161.94%
51.81 0.00 51.81 400.0%
4,089,256 4,683.33 -484.08 89.44%
46,411.64 38,366.67 5,744.87 114,59%
11,028.93 11,468.33 -429.40 96.25%
329,728.36 378,044.73 -49,316.38 86.99%
34,723.19 31,191.66 3,631.63 111.32%
18,900.70 23,426.10 -3,428.40 86.37%
1,084,673.50 793,747.82 300,825.76 137.9%
-136,561.14 ~43,677.40 -81,873.74 310.36%

Page1of 2




;”-2‘;33';2“’& Columbia Economic Development Corp

Accriial Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through Novembor 2020

Jan ~ Nov 20 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
LY E o e R ————
Net Incotne «138,661.14 -43,677.40 -81,873.74 310.35%

Page 2 of 2




130 }obeg

v LESSEL- G9TET 50°590°8% 424 Z08LE6'Z 95 Z09'6 V1'BELEL S9LLL'T ST EOVTEL-
PLILESEEL- 08258 20°5508T ZL'er ZU9ls'T 85°208'6 PLGILEL SYLLLE B8ZE0VZSL-
907062+ oo ogese [ral] g0eeT 000 aoto o1 0S'ERTEBA'L
0°6686'61 fulos) oo 000 falais] Q070 j[egi) ao 0.668'BL
GLETLVE o0 cao o000 000 000 oo'e a0'o SLEELYE
SEBTLETE skl oo'o Q00 000 000 [solts} 00'¢ SERZLGTE
oLyl o0o ogeeg 000 000S 000 0070 00ZsL €6°116'8
PELLLEY 000 oot 00 000 0070 oo 0oQ ¥veLLLSY
BE'999'cS atale] 000 0g'e ogo 000 co [lage} BE28E'SS
SEYES'ST co0 000 000 ooo 000 00°0 00°g SEFGYST
BO'ELL [s1053} 000 0C0 80°ELL 0go 000 00'c ooe
SE000°E st 0ge Q00 000 oo 000 000 SE0N0E
06°000°S oo aue oo o0e [sleis} 000 0o'e 00°00D's
00°07F'SE a0e ooe 0o on'e 000 ot ooe foligergg s
00'0Z0' 000 co0 0070 000 000 oo 000 cooeo'e
£B71EL99 ac'e 000 00°g olnye! 00°Q £00 000 15°LEL'e9
00'ZOOSLL Qo0 0g'o 0070 e 000 08'0 00°0 007Z00EM
oogLs ooo 000 go'e ooo 0070 000 oc'o [slopra5-]
cERal'eee 0o oo oe'e 000 00°0 a07Q 000 560 °6EE
Vv Z20855 027282 qu'Le8'eT ziey oLevle 95'208'6 FLEBLEL S9'89E'T L 088006
PrELOESS 0 0 LES'HT AR 4 oLerle 952086 pLeplel GUBYET L2088 008
55712210 000 o0 sy 00’0 Q00 il oo SE1Z8°L0L
BETLED'9SE 09Z5T 8508l S8V FAR 2Lost Ll 0070 201027088
LgeLges oo0 0570022 LLeZ £BPELE bedsad] Z8'LpSE) SEE3E'T e ]
055840 ooa ooo oo GO0 Qg0 0070 Q00 0SSRL DY
ooeEeT 0o o0 ooc [aia)e} falee] 030 000 00'sZIT
ZE'CRE08E 009 000 ocC 00 ac’e il o000 zZe'eee'nee
1908 vE 000 sl o0 000 [legss 0o'o i) £9°509'vE
IVLOL vasvEeLl pund ues g S-S VES $O-4Td vas S-dTH VES 9074 vas LrdTdves Bugewsdo

0z0Z lequisacn ybSnoay Lenuer
sse|n Ag sS07T B 1404d

dion swdojaAsg 21WOU0DT BIGUINIOD

Fuieou] ARUpI0 39N
a5usdxa 1201

Sugaxsepy/sucre@y 24qnd
S84 [BUOISSBICIS
sasuadxg ssho1dug
SISUIEXT SO

asuadxg 300

SaanERU] MaN

Sastadxg ZEoIIN
asuadxs 1501000 VES
2ouRARSU]

D7 oydXE JURIS - LS50S
Aol

sasuadxg uresBoud 1s8na
seag Bugnsuosd

151- Buginsuon

BujniRe] pue Saouduyuc)
LASUAEXg squRIn

asusdg
Woid S50

COU] (B30,

Wil UROlOLIN VES
JULOIU] SRANO

POl ISRUB| - 006
drysuosucdsmdsIsqusin
e BUWODU| FURIDY

Runog etquinjon
SNUBASH SALRISTUIWLPY

BuIoaLy)]

asusdxgpueaur Arzulpig




0¥ ZST - 00"S80°0LE 00°£9S°€0L 00 LS0°28L 00"TL6°800°C spsodaq (2101
- - 00720128 00 0vLTL - 00 ZPR'EST Spuny sA13saY vES
00008/E 00°009°LE L¥Tl sueg As)
00080y 00080y 9YT]] Auno) Iusaig Jodueg
forarsing 00 2P0V SYTHE  AUnol ausalg JOueg
00°TSOEL 00 T80°ET T4 Jueg Asy
00°680°TZ 00'880°TZ £YT yueg Asy

Spunj aAJBsSaY VES
- - 007 €660/ 00°084°SST - 00"ESL 0T pund ueot vgs
00728952 00'788°5Z L34 jueg Ay
00°£ZLT9 00°/TLTS 94| AUnod JUSIID JO ULy
00TIESY 00 TIESY Sqd|  Awnoed sussiD 1o jued
00'858°8T 00°8S8°3T 74T sueg Aoy
00'SLTSE T AR TIA €374 Jueg Ay

Spuny UROT YES
- - - - 00°£S0°Z8L 00°LS0°28L pund ueol
00VE00T 0075001 pe) jueg Ajununue)
QUrEz0TLL 0U'ST0TLL AS jueg AUnuRLog

. muﬁ:n— UEgT
00 vPESTST - 007086°ZIC 00°L90°SLY - 00°6TE YR suonessdQ
00"80YE 00780V ) TQ13/ddd AR
O0'¥ZEZST 007Z9TEsT an Jueg aausyRg
00°086'2TZ 00°068°ZTZ M| ANOD 2UBIIY L0 NUueg
OO TZEE0V O0TZE SO AS jueg Aey

00 8eL’69 GO"REE6Y pol yueg Ay ®

suonels _uD

y=sIRg queg al AJuno) sussID Aoy NOOLUISPULY [ezo)
. 0Z-nON

sdiysuoneRy Sunjueg JU3.LIND)

uoelodio) Juswda@Aa( IIWOU0IT EIJUINIOD




00'SBE'LSE 00°LT8'TL foosrgts | { JNIFSIH JOMOL JFIEM
0088588 BOZFEST D0'ZFE'EST 00°090°TY STl Aunes JUSVD 4O QUBY
00 ZHOOF S$YT Aunoy sussio 10 yueg
00°009°Z€ LHT yueg Ay
00" TSO'ET d yueg Ay

00'880TZ €Y1 xueg Awl Spung UBo] vas

009ZLTET 00°97LTET 006 Y VE spungd Ueo vEs

04T LE pung ueo] 3033

SaNnIR59Y 2301 B|qe|leay JdAL diysuone[ey jueg SJUNCIIY SATSSDY
DOT0S0°GSS T 00°0SY' YT D0'L8S'ELE 00°€5L°082 - - Spund B|qe[IEAY - vES
00'E5L°082 O0LTLTS ST Auno3 auasig 4o jURg
OOTTESY g4 AunoD Iusag joiueg
asueleg G0'358°8T P41 ueg A3
OHORIGH Ued] DOSLT'SL T Yueg fay
00°Z85'BE 4T Jueg A2y

VES WL PURJ UBCT ODIN VES
0o 0Peors QO PES TYL 00°008 TEL DOEZ0ZLL AS ueg Aunussa)
- o) jueg Aunwwe))  (SSOD) J|RwWS) puny ued) 2033
SPCUE{ed UBo'| 00VEQCT BOPEQ0T IS Hu2g AHUNWWLS)
Buipu=sing saDuE[ey UEC - AS Mueg AILNWILCD
v€8°8 303D Supueising - AS Rueq ALLnwwod
[230L 300 WBLIR) 3|qe{IeAY jB30L pusjo3B|qeltesy | 34AL diysuone sy Jueg purg ¢eoT 5a3)

0Z0T “0F AON - SIOUB[ER JURCIIY SAIBSSY 77 DI[OHO4 UBt| BUIBUBISING JUS.LIM) “URoq




2021 Meeting Schedule CEDC, IDA, CRC, HIDA

January 2021 July 2021
e [* Holiday Office Closed e 5™ Holiday Office Closed
«  2MBOS Org mig 3:00pm 401 State St . 8" BOS FB 7:30pm 401 State St.
. 8% BOS FB 7:30pm 401 State e M BOS BB Com 4;00pm 461 State St
. 12 CEDC Executive Com 8:30am e  20"BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St
. 12 Tentative HIDA 1:00pm s 2% CEDC Aud & Fin Com 8:30am
. 13 CEDC Audit & Fin Com 8:30am o 21% CEDC Loan Committee 9:30am
. 14" Wkforce & Education 4:00pm e 27" CEDC Full Board 8:30am
s 18" Holiday Office Closed
e 19" Tentative HIDA meeting 1:00pm
. 20" Governance & Nom Com 8:30am
e 20" CEDC Loan Committee 9;30am
e  27%"BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St.
e 279" BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St
. 26% CEDC Full Board 8:30am
February 2021 August 2021
e 2" DA CRC 8:30 & 9:00am . 3rd IDA & CRC 8:30 & 9:00am
s 9MHIDA 1:00pm ¢« 5% Workforce & Ed. Com 8:30am
e 12"BOSFB 7:30pm 401 State St s 10“HIDA 1:00pm
. 15™ Holiday Office Closed e 12"BOS FB 7:30pm 401 State St
e 17" CEDC Gov & Nom Com 8:30am e 13" CEDC Gov & Nom Com &:30am
e 17" CEDC Loan Com 9:30am s 18" CEDC Loar Comimittee 9:30am
e 24" BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St, e 24" BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St
e 24" BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St e 24" BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St
e 23" CEDC Full Board 8:30am e 31st CEDC Full Board 8:30am
March 2021 September 2021
o 4% Workforce & Ed Com 8:30am s 6™ Holiday Office Closed
¢ 9" CEDC Exec Committee 8:30am s 9" BOS FB 7:30pm 401 State St
¢ GRHIDA [:00pm e 14" HIDA 1:00pm
e 11"BOSFB 7:30pm 401 State St e 219BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St
s 15" IDA CRC PARIS Meeting 8:30am e 21 BOSED Com 5:00pm 401 State St
s 23BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St « 224 CEDC Executive Committee §:30am
o 239 BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St » 224 CEDC Loan Comnittee 9:30ain
o 24" Audit & Finance 8:30am s 28" CEDC Full Board 8:30am
¢ 24" CEDC Loan 9:30am
e 30™ CEDC Full Board 8:30am
April 2021 . October 2021
. &M IDA/CRC Meeting 8:30am 9:00am . 5t IDA & CRC 8:30 & 9:00am
e 3" BOSFB 7:30pm 401 State St o 11" Holiday Office Closed
- 13“1 HIDA 1 :OOpm » ]2111 HIDA 1 :Oopm
e 14" CEDC Audit and Fin Com 8:30am e 13" CEDC Audit & Fin 8:30 am
. 14" CEDC Loan Coin 9:30am . 14" BOS FB 7:30]3111 401 Stafe St
* 20"BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St ¢ 20" CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am
. 20" BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St. . 26" CEDC Full Board 8:30am
e  27"CEDC Annual Mecting ¢ 26"BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St,
«  No April CEDC Board Meeting .

26 BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St




2021 Meeting Scheduie CEDC, IDA, CRC, HIDA

November 2021

May 2021

. 6% Workforce & Education Com 4:00pm . 4™ Workforce & Education Com 4:00pm

e [I"HIDA 1:00pm s 9“HIDA 1:00pm

. 12 CEDC Gov & Nom Com &:30am . 10" CEDC Gov & Nom Com 8:30am

. 125 CEDC Loan Com 9:30am . 17" Loan Cominittee 8:30am

e 13" BOSFB 7:30pm 401 State St . 18" BOS FB 7:30pm 401 State St.

e 18" BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St » 23" CEDC Full Board 8:30am

«  18%BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State e 25" Holiday Office Closed

« 25" CEDC Full Board 8:30am ¢ 26" Holiday Office Closed

e 26" Holiday Office Closed ¢ - 30"BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St
e 30" BOS ED Com 5:00pm 401 State St

June 2021 December 2021 . )

e IstIDA/CRC $:30am & 9:00am ¢ IMCEDC Executive Comnittee 8:30am

¢ §WHIDA 1:00pm s 7% IDA & CRC 8:30am & 9:00am

e 10"BOS FB 7:30pm 401 State St »  9"BOSFB7:30pm 401 State St

s 16" CEDC Executive Committee 8:30am * 14" HIDA Front Street [:00pm

e 16" CEDC Loan Committes 9:30am » 15" CEDC Loan Committee 8:30am

e 22"BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St * 219 CEDC Full Board 8:30am

e  22¢BOSED Com 5:00pm 401 State St * 21%BOS BB Com 4:00pm 401 State St

e 294 CEDC Full Board 8:30am e 21*BOSED Com 5:00pm 401 State St
¢ 24% Holiday Office Closed
s 25% Holiday Office Closed




2021

2021

2021 CEDC Governance & Nominating Committee Meetings

2021

*® & ® 5 5 & " & ¢ &

2021

2021 Meeting Schedule CEDC, IDA, CRC, HIDA

CEDC Audit & Finance Committee Mectings

January 13" 8:30am
March 24% 8:30am
April 14 8:30am
July 21% 8:30am
October 13" 8:30am

CEDC Executive Committee Meetings
January 12 8:30am

March 9" 8:30am

June 16" 8:30am

September 22™ 8:30am

December 1* 8:30am

January 20th 8:30am
February 17% 8:30am
May 12" 8:30am
August 18" 8:30am
November 10™ 8:30am

CIEDC Loan Committee Meetings
January 20% 9:30am
February 17M 9:30am
March 24" 9:30am
April 14™ 6:30am

May 12 9:30am

June 16% 9:30am

July 21% 9:30am
August 18" 9:30am
September 22 9:30am
October 20™ 8:30am
November 17" 8:30am
December 15% 8:30am

CEDC Workforce & Lducation Committee Meetings
January 14% 4:00pm

March 4% 8:30am

May 6™ 4:00pm

August 5" 8:30am

November 4% 4:00pm




2021 Meeting Schedule CEDC, IDA, CRC, HIDA

2020 CEDC Full Board Meetings
. January 26" 8:30am
February 23 8:30am
March 30" 8:30am

April 27" 7:30am Annual Meeting
No Aptil FB Meeting

May 25" 8:30am

June 29 8:30am

July 27" 8:30am

August 31% 8:30am
September 28" 8:30am
October 26" 8:30am
November 23" 8:30am
December 21% 8:30am

* & & o & & & =

2020 IDA/CRC Meectings
Febiuary 2" 8:30am
March 15% 8:30am

April 6" 8:30am

June 1* 8:30am

August 3% 8:30am
October 5" 8:30am
December 7" 8:30am

2020 HIDA meetings
January 12" 1:00pm or 19" (Tentative due to Minority, Majority election)
February 9™ 1;00pm
March 9" 1:00pm
April 13" 1:00pm
May 11 1:00pm

June 8™ 1:00pm

July meeting cancelled
August 10" {:00pm
September 14® 1:00pm
October 12% 1:00pm
November 9" 1:00pm
December 14% 1:00pm




{962'37) ¥3Y [(0}:74:74] (006'vE) £00°0T awodu| Buiiesed) 19N
000'89 £89°s £EE79 - - - - ddd - ®UIoIU] JBYI0
00009 000" 000'5S 000'09 00009 Jaysuziy pung 133foid

{96z°9sT) [(zeT'OT) [{£TT'99T) {006'v8) 0ST'Zt  |(0S£°GS) (000°0%) 5507 3uieJadQ 19N
¥e0'sT8 | I8P'SS | ET9'6HL 006°L08 ost'ey  [{osz'es) 000098 dx3 jejoL
TEE0T 00% €861 000°0% (000°S) 000°'se Sunesjew/suolie|esd dl|gnd
€TTULE Q08T €TLE Q0Q'sE 00sc 008°ZE S99} UOISS3J04d
8TS'TT 008 270'TT asuadx3 paanpayf 056'9T ost't 00S'ZT CEEREIER)
€65 TS 596'¢ ZA A 4 0’5t {osz'y) 00LES s1jauag asulg
70512 STTT 98¢'se asusdxd {j0iAed paaNpay] 00y'9Z {0009) 00%TE xe] jjolhed JaAoldwy
ITT'g/2 | €6ETT | 8TL'9ST Isusdxd Jjolhed paonpal 000°98E (00s°zv) 00S°£ZE asusdx3 Aejeg
719'6¥ 008y ZIT'S 005°2€ {oo00T) 008°ZY dxg 20140
88185 0052 889°65 asuadxy sAlleIHLE] MmN paonpad] 00009 {000°sT) 000'SL SIAIRINU| MaN
PST'EE 005°¢ 75952 000'sE - 000SE dxe z1g-0101A
TO0'E - TO0'E 005 00§°€ [jueansy|
63T 9t €LT 35u3dx3 152.421U] ¥aS
Ov&'8€ 00s°s O¥'SE 00t'8¢ 0or'gs A4
ooc's - 000°¢ ssuadxg Ugnesiy [enuuy psanpay] 000°S {oosTT) 00s'LT dx3 weldoud 10810
TZLTL Q00's 17L'9% dx3 1opeiu0) wapuadapu] paseasoul] 000°39 0003 000°0€ sga) BUIINSUO)
ZOO'0ET  JO00TT | ZOO'6TT pa31snipy] 00Z°0ET 0027 000°82T [SL - Funynsuo)
000°T 287 718 gsuadxg |aaell pRINpady 00ST {noo‘s) 00s's BulUlei] 13 S30USIBJUOD

mm:mnxm

66£°g59 | e6Z'ss | 00S°€09 000°€2L 000’8  |(000°SST) 000°0T8 |wody| 2301
000801 8/T9 TIZ8TOT 000801 - (000‘ZT} 000021 SDURISISSY |BIIULID | UBD|CINN VES
- - - - - - Asn029Y 193 ped
SNINWRS ddd| 000'89 00089 - Ydd

0TSIT 0007 01801 1$8U82U[ JUN0IDY Jueg padnpad] 000°4T - {000"%) 000'se SWO3U[ JBYI0
58705 000°0T | S8L0F sdiysiosuods 13 sang pasnpayl 00005 - {000°92) 000°sL dlysiosuodg/diysiaquisia
aT9'se 022 0I¥'sz awodu] 3153431uf Paonpayl 0007 - {000°sZ) 000‘0S 1s2Ja3U] - pung Ueo] 3@ID
019'8¢ T0Z°T 0TF'sz 30U 353431U) PaINpay] 0004T - {000°9) 000°0€ 152433U] - LROJOIIIN VES
787 612 579°C WIOIU| 352493 PINPRY] 000°S (ooo’oT) 000'ST SWI0JY] JUBID
000168 [ 299708 | €£€°09¢€ 1PeJ3u0] AJunoD paanpay] 000'T6€ - {00069) 000°09Y 2NUBABY JIBJIU0] AJUNo) elquin|o)
6EF LS ££8C 909°pE puny juein/uen UOSPNH-5334 YDO-VAIH] 000°GE - 000'se BNUIATY BARRIISIUIUPY
pawaloid 333 AON-uer QZOZ Pasiney Isesou] uoinpay 103png 0202 JINOINI

J- g - ¥ S9Alleulsl|y 123png TZ0T

uonelodio) JuswdojaAa( dIWoUo3] BIquIN[O)




- (962°%T) (006'v2) 000°0T awodu| SuiesadQ 1IN

{000"g9) 00089 - - ddd - 2WOdUL IBYIO

- 000°09 00009 00009 000709 Jaysues] pung 1sfoid

96z'96  {00009) (962951} {006v8) {000°08) $507 SuiesadQ 13N

(60°PT) 000°T08 ¥60°518 006°£08 000098 dx3 jeloy

(zeg'd) 0008t Z€€0T 000°0T 000°9T Bunieylew /suoneeal dygnd

(s227) 000°9¢ €TTLE 000°s€ 005°CE $334 UOISS)0.4

Uy 0007t 87STT 05691 005°CT “dx3 49410

£00Y 009°sS €65°TS 0St'6v 00L'€S syjauag ssuliy

6VTT 059'8¢ 705°4T 0ob‘9z 00%'TE xe] |[otAegd saAodui]

6ETSY oloraforas TT1°8LT 000°S8¢ 00S'/TE asuadxy Aejeg

(z19'7) 000°S¥ 1967 005¢E 0052t dx3 aojo

{881'82) 000°0€ 88T°8S 00009 000'SL SSAI1ENIU] MIN

9487 000°9€ PSTEE 000's€ 000°s€ dxe 21G-0.01 N

661'T 00s'y TO0E 00S€ 00s‘€ soueansu]

TIET 005°C 681 - UelD JYID

090°T 0000¥ Ov6°8€ 00t'8¢ 00t S€ Aupoey

000¢ 000°S 000 000°s 00S°L1 dx3 werdoid 1340

(1z2'TH) 000°0€ 120 TL 00089 000°0€ $38} Builnsuo)

36%'C 00STET ZO00ET 00Z0ET 000821 IS1 - 8unjnsuo)

000°T 000°C 000°T 0082 00s°L Sujules} ¥ SSOUSIDILOD

asuadxg

10728 000°TVL 66L°859 000°€ZL 000°018 3WOoduf [210L

000°L 000'STT 000'80T 000801 000°02T 3OUR)SISSY [EDIUYDR | URC[OIIIN VES

Asanooay ojeSuy| 000°0Z 00002 - - - Aanooay 3193Q peg
- - 00089 ¥dd

06% 000Ct 0TSIT Q00°/T 000°sZ SWOI| J3Y10

uSiedwe) msN| STZHT 000°59 $87°0§ 00009 000°SL diysiosuods/diysisquiaiy
06€'1T 00005 01987 000°sz 00005 1s3433u| - pung UG Q30

06T 00008 019’82 000'vZ 000°0€ 3J58J33U] - UBO|0IDIN VIS

a59 008’ 8T 000°s 000°ST 31W0du} JuelD

%0z>10e431u03 Aunod]{000 L) 000'89¢ 000'T6E 000°T6€ 000°05% 3NUBAYY PRIIUOD AJUNOY) BIqUIN|O)
uBA[ED/IAH/2¥00B| T90'0Z 005°4S 6EVLE 000°s¢€ 000's€ INUSAIY SNITRISIUILPY
uswwo) adueu) 21202 paafoid 0zoz | | ozoz pasiney |  393png 0z0T JINOONI

I Saneuls)y 1¥3png TZ0¢




(L21'6S) AN ($08'12) J°N 1°N
000°SS 000SS OAISSOY WOl Jajsuel |
00089 00089 ssauaniflod Ueo ddd
(121°201) (1/9'Sy) (#08°0G1) awo2u| 38N palsnipy
(g/€°18) (£29°¢) (zgo'sel) awodu| I8N
928'00¢ 8v.'c6. 708'%S. sasuadxg [ejo] paisnipy
- 0,.'6£¢€ sosuadx] Juelc) ss9|
928°'00¢ QY /'C6. v/G'v60°L sasuadx3 [ejo
(020°'9tL) 0/0'0S. 00009 awoou| [ejo] pasnipy
12G°'GSE - 12G°6GE SWOo0U| JUBIS) SSO
LGP 60¢ 0.0°0G64 125’6566 BWOoJUf [B)OL
adueyn 198png |enioy 0zZ07 Jaqwanop - Atenuer




2046Approved by the
CEDC Board of Directors

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 3
OBJECTIVES OF THE LOAN PROGRAM 34
LOAN COMMITTEE 4
BORROWER ELIGIBILITY 5
LOAN PRODUCTS 5
Maximum Amounts, rates and Terms 50
Uses of Funds 6
LOAN ORIGINATION 68
Supporting Documentation Table 78
Credit Reports 810
Collateral 810
Amortization and Repayment 810
Interest 810
UNDERWRITING PROCLESS 811
Loan Requests 811
Loan Committee Review 811
COMMITMENT LETTERS 912
LOAN CLOSING PROCESS 1012
Supperting Pocuments Required 10
.l.\\‘\,iull X o
SERVICING AND COLLECTIONS 1012
Due Dates, Grace Periods and Late Fees 1612
Invoicing 10613
Collections 1113
Workouts +H13
Bankruptcy 113
Non-Accrual Status 114
Charge-Offs 1114




LENDING AUTHORITY

PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT
Risk Rating System

Loan Loss Reserve Policy
Reporting Requirements

CONILICTS OF INTEREST

Gifts

Less than Arm’s Length Transactions
Statement of Non-discrimination

APPENDIX: Lending Authority Table

5

I

iy
'~

[uiny
F -9

586G

e
&N

—
(=2

BEEE

NN




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN POLICY MANUAL

INTRODUCTION

Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) is a New York not-for-profit Local
Development Corporation, 1t setves as the lead economic development organization in
Columbia County, New York. Its mission is to strengthen the area’s tax base through economic
development and job creation, to assist businesses to locate and expand within the County, and to
promote Columbia County as a premier spot for both business investment and personal

opportunity. CEDC administers twethe following small business loan programs:

CEDC Revolving Loan Program. Low-interest loans are offered to businesses that will create
jobs in Columbia County. CEDC maintains a revolving loan fund that startup and expanding
businesses can access providing that various criteria are met.

SBA Microloan Program. CEDC has been designated the U.S. Small Business
Administration’s intermediary lender for its Microloan program for Columbia and Greene
Counties. CEDC makes SBA Microloans to small, medium, and even large businesses. In
addition, CEDC conducts business seminars and provides microloan borrowers with free, SBA-
funded Technical Assistance from CEDC staff and consultants.

OBJECTIVES OF THE LOAN PROGRAM

1. Promote development that provides fiscal benefit and economic stability to Columbia
County.

2. Assist women, low-income, veteran, and minority business owners, as well as other
individuals possessing the capability {o operate a successful business, who are unable to
obtain sufficient funds from traditional lending sources, such as banks.

3. Attract businesses that provide quality employment opportunities for the residents of
Columbia County.

4. Tincourage expansion and/or modernization of businesses that will further the county’s
competitive position in the region.




LOAN COMMITTEE

The Loan Committee is a standing committee of the Corporation that considers loan requests for
approval. Bach loan shall have a specific risk rating assigned to it, which will determine the initial
Joan loss reserve allocation for that loan. The loan committee typically meets at least quarterly,
and in addition to loan approvals, the committee reviews quarterly Loan Status Reports prepared
by the Bookkeeper.

From the Corporation’s By-Laws:

“The Loan Committee may include residents of Columbia County, with preference given to those
individuals processing experience and expertise in business lending. The Loan Committee shall be
comprised of at least five (5) Directors of the Corporation.

The responsibilities of the Loan Committec shall be limited to reviewing applications to the
Corporation for loans from the loan funds administered by the Corporation and issuing
recommendations to the Board with regard to proposed actions on such applications, The Board
may from time to time modify the authority of the loan committee to approve or disapprove loans,
including the amount thereof, by resolution duly adopted by the Board; provided, however that
any such modification shall not be effective as to any loan approved or disapproved prior to the
date of such Board action. A majority of the individuals then serving on the Loan Committee shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business on any specified item of business by the Loan
Committee. The vote of a majority of the individuals serving on the Joan committee shall be the
act of the Loan Committee. The Committee’s meetings shall be open to the public in accordance
with the salient provisions of the Open Meetings Law of the State of New York, as set forth within
article 7 of the Public Officers Law.”

Tt should be noted that a quorum requires a majority of yoting members of the Loan Committee.
Loan proposals will go to the Board of Directors when either or both of the following occur:
1. The loan amount requested is greater than $25,000, and/or

2. The loan is not unanimously approved by a quorum of the Loan Committee

The Board of Directors sets overall lending policies and may, at any time, modify such policies
and change, modify or reverse any decision determined to not be in the best interest of CEDC.




BORROWER ELIGIBILITY

CEDC services two counties; Columbia County New York, and, for the purposes of making SBA
Microloans, Greene County, New York, Borrowets must reside and/or own a business in one of
these two counties,

CEDC has twethe following loan products available to businesses:

1. SBA Microloans

2. CEDC Loans

LOAN PRODUCTS

The following table provides highlights of each loan program.

Product Amount Description Interest Loan Term | Prepayment
Rate Penalty
SBA $2,500  to | For-profit 5253% 1 to 6 years, | None
Microloans | $50,000 businesses minimum to | payments due
' only; see uses | maximum monthly
of funds below | amt. allowed
by the SBA*
CEDC $2,500  to | For-profit and | 3% 1 to 10 years; | None
Loans $100,000; non-profit minimum; no | longer terms
higher businesses; see | maxinmum allowed on a
amounts uses of funds case-by-case
allowed on a | below. basis.
case-by-case Payments due
basis monthly.

*SBA Microloan Maximum Interest Rates (From the SBA Microloan Program SOP 52 00):
Interest rates for Microloans are calculated based on the Intermediary’s Cost of Funds:

1. The Intermediary may charge a Microborrower up to seven and three quarters percent
(7.75%) over the Intermediary’s Cost of Funds on a Microloan of more than $10,000.

2. The Intermediary may charge a Microborrower up to eight and one-half percent (8.50%)
over the Intermediary’s Cost of Funds on a Microloan of $10,000 or less.




Uses of Funds
1. SBA Microloans

SBA funds may be used for many verifiable and reasonable business expenditures including:

Equipment

Inventory

Working capital

Fit out of leased space

Paying down higher interest debt
Recuperation of owner’s investment

e oo TR

Funds may not be used for:

a. Real estate purchases or renovations
b, Non-profit businesses, except child care
c. Any business engaged in illegal activities

2. CEDC Loans

CEDC funds may be used for many verifiable and reasonable business expenditures
including;

Fixed assets

inventory

Working capital

New construction

Renovations/additions to existing facilities
Recuperation of owner’s investment

hO e o

Funds may not be used for any business engaged in illegal activities.

LOAN ORIGINATION

The tabletables below shows the supporting documentation required for each Principal with at
least 20% ownership in the business.




SBA Microloans CEDC Loans

Loan application, signed Loan application, signed
Personal Financial Statement Personal Financial Statement
(SBA Form 413) (SBA Form 413)

Statement of Personal History Statement of Personal History
(SBA Form 912) (SBA Form 912)

Certificate Regarding Debarment N/A

(SBA Form 1624)

Two years personal tax returns (federal only, | Two years personal tax returns (federal only,

all pages) including W-2s all pages) including W-2s

Two years of business tax returns (federal Two years of business tax returns (federal
only) only)

Interim Financial Statements Interim IFinancial Statements

Two months of business bank statements Two months of business bank statements
(checking and savings) (checking and savings)

Business plan (for startup businesses) Business plan (for startup businesses)

Three years of financial projections, including | Three years of financial proj ections, including

a monthly cash flow statement for the first a monthly cash flow statement for the first
year year
Budget (how loan proceeds are to be used) Budget (how loan proceeds are to be used)

Articles of incorporation, copy of DBA, or Articles of incorporation, copy of DBA, or
partnership agreement partnership agreement

Lease (if applicable) Lease (if applicable)

Business permits, licenses, and/or certificates | Business permits, licenses, and/or certificates

Description of proposed collateral Description of proposed coilateral
Resume of each principal Resume of each principal
Credit Reports



Credit reports are ordered and examined for all principals with at least 20% ownership, as weil as
for co-signers of loan applications. CEDC does not have a minimum credit score requirement.

Collateral

All loans must be secured. Collateral may include real property, equipment, receivables, and
other business or personal assets. All loans require personal guarantees. Collateral is perfected
by applicable filings with the Department of State, Department of Motor Vehicles, and county
recordings.

Amortization and Repayment

1. SBA Microloans may be amortized up to six years. Although the longest allowable term
is desirable in order to keep monthly payments low, the initial term should generally be
five years. This allows for a 6-month deferment during the life of the loan, or other
refinancing arrangements. The loan term may not exceed 6 years.

2. CEDC loans may be amortized up to 10 years. Longer terms will be considered on a
case-by-case basis.

Interest

Interest shall be calculated on a 365-day year, actual number of days elapsed.

UNDERWRITING PROCESS

Staff members involved in the loan program are the primary originators of loans. Lending staff
meet with clients and collect applications, financial statements and other relevant information,
including credit reports. They provide guidance in fine-tuning a business plan. If appropriate,
they refer to clients to technical assistance providers such as other CEDC staff, NYS Small
Business Development Corporation staff, SCORE, or paid consultants who have a written
agreement with CEDC to provide technical assistance to its clients. Once complete, lending staff
prepares the Loan Request.

Loan Requests

The loan request must be reviewed by the President and CEO, or the chair of the loan committee
before being sent to the Loan Committee. If approved, the Loan Request will be sent to the Loan
Committee along with relevant supporting documentation. Every effort will be made fo send the
Loan Request at least three days prior to Loan Committee meetings.

Loan Requests will generally contain the following information:




¢ Date e Monthly payment

e Applicant name e Collateral

e Address of proposed project e Project description
e Guaranfors e Financial analysis

e Description of project e Use of funds

e Loan fund to be used s Jobs proposed

o Interest rate o Justification

o Term e Proposed risk rating

Loan Committee Review

In Loan Committee meetings, appropriate lending staff will present loan recommendations. After
presentation and discussion, which may include going into executive session, the Loan
Committee may:

Approve the loan as is, or

Approve the loan with changes, or

Request further information, thus tabling a decision, or
Deny the loan

P

ILoan Committee approvals of loans greater than $25,000, or without unanimous approval, must
be referred to the full Board for approval.

COMMITMENT LETTERS
Appropriate lending staff shall prepare commitment letters for all approved loans, per the terms
and conditions approved at the staff level and by the Loan Committee, and, if applicable, by the
Board of Directors.
The President and CEO shall sign all commitment letters. The President is authorized to make
necessary adjustments to the commitment letter in order to close the loan per the general intent of
the loan committee.
The commitment letter will itemize the terms of the loan, the guarantors, and any contingencies.

Loan commitments will generally expire in 90 days, unless Lending Staff extends the term in
writing.

LOAN CLOSING PROCESS

10




Loans secured by real property are closed by a CEDC-approved attorney. All other closings are
handled by Lending Staff. For loans closed by Lending Staff, the following checklist will be
used as a guideline.

Photocopy driver’s license(s) or other photo ID

Obtain original signature on Commitment letter (if applicable)

Obtain signature corporate resolution (if applicable)

Obtain signature on Personal Guaranty

Obtain signature on Promissory Note

Obtain signature on Security Agreement in two places

Photocopy ail documents for client

Collect closing fees

Give check(s) and amortization schedule to client

Discuss documentation required for Use of Funds

Discuss Technical Assistance (for SBA Microloans)

Discuss publicity

Write memo on Inability to Obtain Funds Elsewhere, if applicable (for SBA Microloans)
Print FEMA flood map for address of business (for SBA Microloans)

Put loan on Capital Access Financial System within 7 days of closing (for SBA
Microloans)

File UCC with NYS Department of State, if applicable

SERVICING AND COLLECTIONS

Due Dates, Grace Periods and Late Fees

The first loan payment is due 30 days from the loan closing date. Subsequent due payments are
due monthly on the same date. A ten-day grace period is provided. Payments received after the
due date may be assessed a five percent (5%) late charge or $25.00, whichever is greater. Late

payments may be waived at the discretion of the Lending Staff, and should generally be waived

if:

O

It is the first time a borrower is late.

Botrower contacts CEDC to notify them the payment will be late, and provides a valid
reason,

Borrowet has a good repayment history.

Invoicing

Beginning in 2017, clients with outstanding loans will receive monthly invoices via email or
U.S. mail. Coupon books will be discontinued once invoicing is in place.

Collections

11




e 16 days past due: a phone call is made or an email is sent to the client notifying them that
their loan payment is past due and requesting payment.

e 30 days past due: the same is done, and immediate payment is requested.

o 60 days past due: a default letter may be sent, and a meeting with the client may be
requested.

e 90 days past due: a demand letter will be sent, with 30 days to cure the default, and notice
of intent to foreclose.

Lending staff will consult with the Loan Committee and-/or Board of Directors regarding
refinancing, deferments, foreclosure, write-offs or other alternatives. Decisions will be made on a
case-by-case basis depending on borrower’s payment history, borrower’s communication with
CEDC, amount of principal outstanding, and the collateral securing the loan,

Workouts

Every effort will be made to work with the borrower to mitigate loan losses and additional costs,
such as attorney’s fees. Options include:

Interest-only period {maximum 6 months for SBA Microloans)

Minimum monthly payments

Regular monthly payment plus an additional amount toward back payments

Loan restructuring: extending term (maximum 6 years of SBA Microloans) adding
payments to end of loan, re-amortizing,

Bankruptcy

If borrower initiates bankruptey proceedings, CEDC will receive “Proof of Claim”, and
collection efforts will cease, per law, CEDC’s attorney will be notified of all bankruptcies.

Non-Accrual Status

Non-accrual status occurs when a loan is 120 days past due for interest and/or principal, or
collection of the outstanding principal and interest is unlikely to occur.

Charge-Offs

The SBA requires loans to be charged off after 120 days. Neither Loan Committee nor Board
approval is required, although it will be reported to both by Lending Staff. CEDC loans may be
charged off at 120 days as well, if they are deemed uncollectable. Both Loan Committee and
Board approval are required. After a loan is charged off, ongoing collection efforts will continue
by Lending Staff and/or CEDC’s attorney.

LENDING AUTHORITY

12




Lending Staff has the authority to deny loan applications, but not to approve them. Loan
applications that do not receive unanimous approval by the Loan Committee must be brought to
the Board of Directors for a decision,

All loan modifications are reported to the Loan Committee at least quarteily. SBA Microloans
niust be charged off after 120 days of non-payment per SBA regulations. Such charge-offs do not
require staff, committee or board approval.

Please see the last page of this Manual for a chart illustrating lending authority limits.

PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT
Risk Rating System

New loans are given an initial risk rating from 1 to 33 at the time of approval. Each loan
outstanding will be reviewed by the President and CEQO and all relevant staff members on a
monthly basis. The Loan Committee and Board of Directors will review periodic reports of all

loans outstanding with their corresponding risk ratings. {—‘m%h%ﬂgsh}gl%hgh%ed—if—%afeﬁig
change-has-occutred-since-lastrepert:

Risk ratings are based on the following:

1. Payments are current; typically fully collateralized; no known problems. No loan is given
a 1 rating at closing; a loan may become a 1 after one year of solid performance.

2. Payments are current; may be under collateralized and/or CEDC is not in first position;
business may have some known risk. Likely initial rating for new loans.

3. Payments are current, may be under collateralized and/or CEDC is not in first position;
may have recent late payments; business may have sigaifieant-known risk. Initial rating
for riskier new loans.

4, Payments are more than 30 days late; known risk threatening repayment; collection
procedures initiated

4.5 Payments are more than 60 days late; known risk threatening repayment, loan
restructuring possible.

5.6.Payments are more than 90 days late-Cellection-procedures-initiated:; known risk
threatening repayment;

7.  Loan restructuring unlikely; charge off likely

8. Loan to be charged off

13




Loan Loss Reserve Policy

For SBA Microloans, CEDC is required to maintain 15% of the outstanding balance in a Loan
Loss Reserve Account (LLR) for each of the loans it has with the SBA. For CEDC loans, there is
10 requirement, but a minimum of 5% will be reserved for potential losses.

The chart below describes how the loan 1isk rating system is used to determine the appropriate
amount to be allocated to the loan loss reserve account for each loan.

Rating SBA-Loan Loss CEDG LeanrlessReserve
Reserve
1 15% 5%
2 20% 10%
3 15%
34 | 25% 20%
5 25%
46 50% | 30%
7 75%
58 100% | 50%

Adjustments to the reserve may be made at any time based on the review of borrowers’ financial
performance, payment history, and other facts regarding business operations. Loan loss reserve
amounts are reported to the Loan Committee and Board of Directors at least quarterly. Only the
Board of Directors has the authority to increase or decrease reserve amounts.

Reporting Requirements

SBA Microloans must be updated in the Capital Access Financial System monthly. Financials
must be provided to the SBA quarterly.

14




A Loan Status Report will be generated by the CEDC Bookkeeper on a monthly basis. it will be
reviewed by the Lending Staff and President & CEO monthly, and by the Loan Committee at
least quarterly.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Gifts

CEDC prohibits CEDC Staff, Committee Members and Board Members from accepting gifts of
more than $75 per section 805-a of the General Municipal Law.

Less than Arm’s Length Transactions

All Loan Policies and Procedures shall adhere to the CEDC Conflict of Interest Policy set forth
in the Corporation’s by-laws, Section 801 of the General Municipal law, and any applicable
provision of state or federal law.

Statement of Non-Discrimination

No person in the United States shall, on the basis of race, color, religion, age, national origin,
gender, sexual orientation, disability, or marital status, be excluded from patticipation in, be

denied the benefit of, or be subjected to discrimination under any project assisted with CEDC or
SBA funds.

15




Auoyne Surpus] uoyesrdde UBO] MU SE BLISILID SWES :(~019 ‘91ep ALmiew JuswAedol 91el 1SI91UT) SOURYD STOSUB|[IDSTA]
Auogme Surpus| uorjeorjdde UBO] MOU S© BLISILO STURS :[BISIB{[0D UT A5UEYD)

ou ou ou sak [IUOUWI 3UO I9A{) e

ou ou ou FEXS S5O 10 [JUOW SU() e
9JEp JUSWUIIWILLOD JO UOISUSIXG

ou ou sak - 666 7% 01 000°1S 1A o

ou ou ou S2A SSO[I0 0OO°TS *

TUNOTIE JUSTIWWOD Ul 958910

SUISO[I-31J/SIUA )0y UEO|

$52001d WOTIDS[[0D

ou ou sak sek Surmp 5297 pue sdays oa0iddy e

ou $o8 594 S04 2INSO[0RI0J QNSINg w

SaA S0A 59k LETS sIoOW IO ()0(°STS JO-98ByD) e

ou S9A sak sak $S9[ 10 666 HZS UBO[ JJO-95IeY))
SUOTJIB[[0])/2IMS0]I310 ]

ou ou : sk - o e

ou ou ol 594 Iouljy e
e[ JUSWAR S1B1059USY

ou ou sak - 1804 QUO UBY] IGJBRID) e

ou ou ou sak SSI[ 10 IBIA BU)

AMjew UBO[ JO UOISUSIXT

SUBO SUDSTKY

SeA - - - 000°05§ A0 SUBOTT  w
a4 - - - 000°05$-000°5T$ SUBO] @
ou $94 - - SS9[ 10 666 T SUBOT e
ou S34 - - SSA[ 10 QOQQIE SUBOTY
ou ou $Q4 - SSI[ 10 0OQ°SE SUBC] .
suonedfddy uBoT MoN
$10)3311(] JO pIBog 23 TWWO)) BBO] O ¥ apIsaig JJeIS Surpua ]
poxmboy reaoxddy paamboy resocaddy paambayy (gacaddy paximnbay reacaddy TOISII(]

J[qe] Suoeyny Supua xipusddy



pe> o0'aen'se froyaslon 74 SLOTILLZL  THRNReg Mot sgpzzt

e SlLaTilEL TWeTL Jiig’) bron0'os YLOZBLZL I ‘oubzop) Insd 810221
s> oooos'os ooBes'es QUL Tradg NorieAeD] BIO BEOTTL
oE> OZOTREE0 BISER0F  YETIE STOELLL ZELEL SLOZGLBE  ~RIE RIS BIO a0zt
o> oToEBLLL SFEER LRI e5'Las's oTatey:] ooe00'cr SLOZREOMEY Y] HOSPNH oPIO aL-gzTL
> OTOTBLLL €EEBL E98LL 9E6Ye €oEsly  B00U'DL LLOEELED ST sSURUer N L= ed
e > 0ZTOZLZLEG DOUOUUDL  SEEOT 00'a00'c0L 00000°D0L  BLATNGS0 A SRS apRIk w022}
oo > OROTBULL ELYEL Jigoos £UYZEZ  SU0BS'SE  0U000S SLOTSLED DT SPOSD BUUIK L50z2L
oo TEDZEQILD ZBEKE Prats SEPSTOL Borrragh BLOTATIED sauen 557 1802
e> 05T8r'T 05TEY'T GZOT/LR/BD  BRGRRYYD estuel 30zer
e ozoZEMLL ao0ok 09EL orLs wEaLL  YTLeEL oz0Z/BAEA TEAS &% [T
e ozoz/al/ll eEeEs SERsL'Y aonoDcE  GUDOR'COZ §HOTASml  theD heg uospnH Pisgamra?
e OTCTIAONLL STLBE sTelsT  FEOLEL lgBeg0r  O0'000°0% PLOZ/ELEY  'SRSIUD csnwm BU-0ZTL
ce> 00009 ey} OZOTIOEEC  wSESIUD LOSSNH 10EElL
ae> OTOEIBALE TETOY BIWEE ZEPES’L  eSi¥l 00°000'ST LLOZRLIED En:z.n%m figsrrd
g GZOTRZNY 96981 gs8L tOco'zE  0ODO0TE 0TGRS sy E.“,w“m 0T
o> 0ROTOMLE LOESE ERy 1525 82C6L'S aoooo'sk 930zMm0L TR DR YD EDZEL
SERUNET
oE> 0z0ZOMHL 99TOY 1Ly 50Z08'E FLBLISL  DOOONET 20T HEC unoBteD Q4 0RTL
ge> 000 0oL 0ZOTBONL vLvLr £9'509 108081 se'gRb'se  DOO00'CE SLOTLURG  Jeeg aﬁﬁgﬁwu foserrns
e OZOZZOAL YREOP 20l 29°86% £00LYT 00°C00'SE OZOTOLED  thelomeNIsen I5072L
drxresyy
®= O0S'TZ OO0 DZOUSL/B0 BPSAIITOD SL0ZZL
e oo'tad'st  00°000'SE guTiELss  Awnes a_nnssw v40TZL
e ST 81T O2ORTIOL TETT i gtes erar SEBOS'S 00T0SE 2L02/B0/60  SORE IR0 SUMGIY 0F0ZZL
hCES ozgELOL 1TLST LLvST 25'860'L see0sg oooseEl SLOZES0  SHCMpoom Bl B0z
9> CEOEELIGY LOTETEE  L5P9R 5178807 00000°08 BLOZHOZ/E0 ks f?asau;wo Ergvral
e oo'ubs'ts  DOCOUEE ferasrac1 W aoa_ﬁ_ﬁz,uw §80ZTL
og> OzOTRTSO OUEZE0L  6LZES pLSES'EL o0RsTL SL0ZBOGY O] sooBisEey 05-0E2L
298> oz0ZBLLL sieay Ls'sre sELLL ITTHCET  OOTO0'CE OZTUTISO/ED OTIEUD LLL QETEEL
05> oZOZRWLL PODSOL LE5I00'T [Pritd] $e'lTFEE  DO'O0DSZ LLOTRLTL T HIPAS SSUO Ly Lr02Zh
sseoulg

oe> oZoZnesLL = 206s Zeger'sl [siokvloy-r4 fe)tar- i) zosang e hrgtrAl

(suogozsuel )
40| 9b2d soInog Bulpund Ag INd € 20 0Z0Z/E0ZL

0Z07Z/0S/L 1 - 0202/10/10 POlSd 38U} 10} Spun [y 104 Jioday] SoUBE] (Rl



QZOTISALL

227982 SEEOTL

SLLEL0L

elaguleai40

“emsi] LI ;WG

e seasl GOz
=
e OEQTIL0RD CETer &8 17858 [ayaleyord FLOTSZE wiE Homoiiuey BZSr2L
folog-2 0ZoZ/aLNL W06 oresl LETES [Wari: - 0000D's LWz 271 sEuaL SN BaLCrZl
. 0ZE2RLIOL COCOT 956 LS wey'y  oooos SSRGS OTIORNSIEHLY WS
> ST0Ty szEy ozozOL OS0TE yoemh | levhet @Sl 00000SZ  BMOZLLMSD  JSMMOIBUOSPRH  BRTSHEL
-3y
o> CTOZEONL T s7ize ETSErt £40I0TL  QOO00'ST  AMZRMED  SUSWUOSPNH SRV
~yy
e oTOTETAL sl o $e9IZl  TLEOrOL  OrOSTL CEOCAEE0  SWUWLSSPRH  EOWSKEL
GE> 14T Ve 0TULIOL EOBHE sUsLe SU/B0T RIS (UD0STE  LOUSKSE TSIRSJEDSUMOIE  BITSHIL
QEOSTIB0 S3FSH seoL o0000'S

6805 LLBEY L

fAngog ues v

el

e

ALsE3

aiEneel

“'LBION §0 5005 73

iy

1555

[siielianA

LL0Z/EEN

g ra

Y509 SULELIT

00000

og> pravadi=n] yi SL02/2L100
e OTOTKIENL THTOF 2E9L8 SYTLEE £5'284'6L  O'OCOSE BLOZRZIST oo ?E?wsﬂ |-+ erisa
~0F SRl £Tiee forafic s B1028001L £TL9E tren'le 0000S'ZE SLOZBLAD  TSRlKD ML URIL g
og> 0TesY'sl oTESFEL [srasrdraian e UL URIL SR 0TZL
g QZOZOEAL 1008 PEBFS'L 12988 SRSy GUONU'es BLOZBLTL DUt ULBS Hoat | 690224
jeeIrEsIy
s (OZDTBGEC MITIT6 6504 870028 pogno'cal  L0EElel pucd 8yl LT
aE> 00'0ss' L 00'058'L QTOTOLES  AWES 39%dR0] BYL Frrgerriat
o> o0'000'sT O0'0nnse [srasrdizainl Tulpiy e NOGEL LEUZZL
e ognzelLitL 29T 15568 \Tess'e SLESOEL  00DOD'SE L10EELoL Tsestdiez shnS it
oe 020TSYLL 6B 0L SCE5C W0 00060 0ZOTOLAD TSRS LLAmS ST
0% > QROTIIONO ST ke 8LEL8 BOB00'SE FIOTRORD  WliEd xSBbaom R
LA SLOCILOET " SEtRS XMAcUd \e-cz2L

769598

o 11 e SUA BADEINUT

yi0Z 3824

(suonoesuzy |iy)

aalnog Buipung Ag
0Z0Z/08/LL - 0Z0Z/L0/10 POLUad 1 10j SpUnd iy Jo} Jodel: souBleg [BI4L

INd €% 20 020Z/E02E



0T - QTOZ/ET0L 96 LY W'Y Pracli-g QEUOLES  CUOOU'DE SLOZLLYG  TED AleNeg SEIM BLEQSEL

i QZoZoELL ST POErLL TLOES BO'ELLGE [Fepvisegrg BLEZM0 ‘oo mcwon%n.ﬂ 008l
ks N 0Ty RRSY'el  alTell 1050 0DDOSER BLOZELAC SR SWIL VIBIL REOETL
o> Gz, STEEY HeIE SEBELY Li'PLO'EL £0'000'se LIOEHGE TTsespdES gHNS BRL-05EL
ae > OZOZBYLO STY0SE jelsiialepd SLOZELZL  TTSSRULRM ARSRS BEE-REZL
ot OTOZRENFT EB'186T gsel a4 \TLIZ'E BLOTB0 B 2ABULILT BEI06TL
gE> Q2OTR/LL STETY ZVE9E'L LLZ5e's BL8EL8 uapsinepord BLOTELTO  OT1'sPO0D B oEoseL
o OZOZEUWDL BF596'S 2zegr LWrelu's CODOLTE BLOZ/Z/LE SyTR uktey BEZ-0SZL
e 0ZOTBO/LL EBTLS [N 05°806'S ERUESYZ OO0eD0E BLOZUOBC 008 Eﬁn:ﬁEam BLE-05TL
oE s 0Z0T0EE J0GLE 1988 £2T18r J9gEs'Pl QOLOOEL OTORrEESe T shex eiliosn 20870521
g OZOZT/LOL 0U0ZL [22perag Pi-y-ris LrELL'S 0a'coo'st BLOTILORD Jeezy pRled egL05TE
e oZoe/el/al GYEST BTELS L9527 T 601’8 igaliali BHTRTFI =40 epliRg 22 s o eoral
ae OgoeEaoL TET | Warricy BLSET 8027 L [rage ool SHIIPLIEQ SLICMDOOM BINIY eH10STL
oe > ’ 0Z080/LL EEEEE ety E5ELLT OPLPR'TY  CU00DME BLOTEZS0 P BIAUPS QY ese-(5gl
og > Q2DLHSE QUTWTLL 82652 LearL Ll [riseivgAX BLUT/SL/AS0 O SOELSREINY ERS05ZL
e QIWRIBWLL 4HLE IBEEFL &6 SUgreie  O0000'0R srairdimalisy] ITIEHT Ll BSE05TL

DeTsLLL S0'E59 s£B00'EL 0000052

Ef

004 DODOY'SEE, E SR VeSS B U s

e QRO PEEIS 2058 ysals hog:ra 0a°000'0s SLOZEO/E0 DT L suipsea ateeral
e LTRIDEILL ESLTY 83 S110LE $e98ET 00T000ST BLOTRLEZE U WES oMLl BOS0SZL
€ QZUZBTIED BETEL 227008 9T 801 Co'oo8'se sloe0eR0 Ty luprenoder  eol-osel
e favev e T NIRK:3- Y0 4 00895 IS d yeivs'el  oooo'e SLOZIATISD " SHOA MeN LeSES fooguiral
[EY QRGRTLLL 008 soele £FGETL AVPSE'EL  00°000'6E 0zoZRONs e BeL e 150521
pe> QROTOELL 6ERIE 8505} frioperee] OOTIEYZ  OUBDYSE CIOZCE/ED “WEOHRIOARN PO 55052
ce> DTOTBLLLE TYBOR 85582 29'¢85's £5Le8'L 0O'C00'sE SUORZORL  DTIUespRH Ep)  BLO-05TH
9E> [atancdictalle) s i3 ) FEESE B 000005 SLO7LLS0 TOdRN RHeIRA R0 BRE-OR
e CROZIBUIG0 PELEEL BSLS 9CB0ST 04°000'0L SHIRRAFG  Tulul EwS sHT  esoroset
oS 0ZOZRLEO SHBEYS L0y Z0'8ES's 00°080°sy BIDZROCL  TIEAT DR DD B0
o> aToTmLLL LESTY f-lop el epoar's LosLZL  oh'eno'sz olozmLiED csﬂm% eS7-05TL
e - 0ZLTEWOL TOREY B8 LT FLTISTE  OOOO0SE GRUTRLED WEHHMENWEZ  BREDSTL
pE> DZoTAl/ll POESD Fra¥id LLTSLL HE0rE 00°000'SE GUZRLAG  TUOShpuBoiised  BLIMOSTL
)
> DeszRLAL PRT0E eI THEEG'E PPEL08L  00000'ET $LOTOTI0 DHOMINMIY  BEZOGZL

Ioueieg

(suonoesuzl} ||v)
#40 ¢ sbed sainog Suipund Ag : INd £F 20 020Z/E0ZL

0Z0Z/OL/L L - 0Z0Z/L0/10 POLSd U} 10} SpUN4 [T 10} 10dey SouBeg UL




S B9 LySE5TTT DO8"
o> gzoZMEnL ST Picra £F6ZL'L 8T 00DIOSL 0T0T L L0 ZptuesieAll  ELS-OSTL
oz DTOTOTLL  1E02S 2161 0T 58 0B0STTE  OUONSEE DEoZETEY  ZhfupnvRTeqQEl  Eosh92l
e QLUTRTYE QUSLE GLOET sEvrll Slgea'sl  ODD00'SE QTOBLIZ DTS By £509TL
1S 0TUTRTLL OO'GLT LZaE BLE05 JZ960%L  0O000'SH QROTELILD unbaluRiN poy 50521
e OTOZITLL 00°FRE [t 18802 SELBL'PE  OOODUSE QZOZEOM0  BUIRIOR D Amen 15082k
!
o> Joravau L/ By s 3= ) falogiord DD'ESE 0010151 0008002 0Z0T/LL/EN 8[AUE) pamod 550524
e forivvai=A 3 MR g A gesT 0LBLLE cTLEg'el  00DO0'SE DRMRAO/SN  msHdIaU BISCAIN friogr.ora)
e SURNEAL COULLT 58k SU¥as 5L 00UW'rE 0ZOZEMLY TIPS IEH N BSE-0SEL
oE> 0EICORL 00SLT [Fasita 458 WCrra'tl  o0000'st CETOTLIN U AT 260871
o> OZOTOLTLL 9EWLT vO'L0F B08FY Z5'tes'rl  OO'COOSL UTIELED  SIERUEsST AUBAGIH 850
- pr—
e 0ZOT0LL $BTEE pS0LL 453K vLVEEPT DUD0EST REORIS LB apisAsNe]  RESOSTL

po'ooo’sk

QTUR/LLE0

sjeay;, drnanng 1S0ETY

{suonoesues Jiv)

710 ¥ afied saunog Bupund Ag
0Z02/08/L} - 0Z0Z/L0/L0 PoLad 813 Joj Spund [y 1o} Hodey soueeq el

Nd € 20 020220721




0 0 00°STTT S|oosoE’s S| 00€L9'S $ | 00°S9T9 $ | Do'OvSL $
0 0 00°SZIT $ | 008g9Z $ | 00°8€9°T S| 008e8T $ | 00°€162 S
o ¢} 0 00889°C S | DO'SEG'E $100LT5°E S| 00 LT9Y s
sunr Aen Jdy yoiew Aienigaq Azenuer laquisasg
a 0 0O'0DO'ER  $ | 00008EVE S| 00D0B'E9E S| 00°008TEE S 00°goE3sY $ jialed
c 0 DO000°S8 S | 000000ST  $ | 00'00008T S | 00'00C08T  $ | 00°00S'S6T 5 JQ30
0 4] 0 00008°€9T S| 00°D08'€8T S| 00°008°CZTT $ | 00°008%TLT S vas
aunr A=Al Ly YMEAL Aenigag Aenuef lsgqui=3sqg 201 S
0 0 T T (43 1 6T [E10L
0] o T ¥ ¥ 4 S Q3D
o 0 0] L 2 0T ¥T vas
sung FASEY [dy U3Iein Aenigsq Aenuef Jlagquiadasqg SueD| &

sjeaisyeq



00" LZ9Y $ 00008°TLT S
00'sL2Z § TZ-uer 00 000°ST Z# NYVYH [MOAIL
00°0Z8 $ Teaid i - 00°005'€E ONIQYY 1LOFTVL
00847 § TZ-uer 00°000°ST SHYOM HIGNOY
00°GLT $ £ 00°000°ST NNINDINNYIN 0TY
00 #7S $ 00°000°5€ SHNITIOH ALIMTYND
00°99¢ $ 00°000°CZ TIANYD 4IYN0Od
00"8%¢E $ B 00°000°52 DNIMIYG NIVYIAVYTY TT0
00°8/Z $ Tz-uer 00°000ST Y1SOHIN
ok na T7-094 ST 00000 Zé HivH Dt
00s8LT 00°000°ST AgIN!
00'SLE S : 00°000°ST STYILNGSST ATNIAVIH
00°5LT $ 00°000°ST AV VIBMOID
60Z6E S ' 00°00€°5T JNNYTID IAISAYINNOCD
00542 S -~ 00°000°ST s SLVIUL dNOYIALLING
vas

00°€I6T g 00"00S‘S6T S
00'88¢ S i 00°000'SZ DNIHY R LIGHETVL
00°SLL g - 00700005 DNIMIYG MIVUIAVTY Q10
006V S 0000522 dNNYITD JAISAYINNOD
00°S/Z S 00°000°ST HIFNVHI ALNNOD VISNINTOD
00'6ZT'T $ 00 000°e8 S MOV
JNAWAYE ATHLNOW INTFWAV TNNSTY INNOWY JNYN

UNME NVOT



